3‘, | Notice of Receipt of Offer by a Third Party to Purchase 3 Manufactured Home Park

To:  Park Tenants
From: Park Owner
Date: June 5, 2024

This serves as a written notice that #a rston Mobile Home Park LLC has received an offer to purchase.

MWWMMWMMWWM)MNWW'MM)Ja manufactured
home park (the "Park’) provide written noﬁoewﬂneachmtofald:inﬂ\ePak(ﬁle"PakTM)'I‘ﬂlePaIkO\merishmeind

The Department keeps the Notice of Receipt of Offer to Purchase posted on the Department website until the Park
Owner sends a written notice to the Department that the Park has been sold to a third-party (the "Notice of the Park
Sale to a Third Party"), is no longer offered for sale, or the transaction does not go to settlement. The Park Owner is
required to give the Notice of Receipt of Offer to Purchase and include in any such purchase contract a provision that
states that the purchase contract is contingent upon the Park Owner considering any offers from a tenant group,
representing 25% or greater of existing tenants, received by the Park Owner within 60 days after the date the Notice of

Receipt of Offer to Purchase is given to the Tenants. The relevant information about the Park and the purchase
contract are listed on the second page,

Certificate of Giving Notice (Pursuant to Sections 55.1-1200 and 55.1-1201)

I hereby certify that a copy of this Notice of Receipt of Offer to Purchase was: () mailed by regular mail, postage
prepaid, (X) hand-delivered or ( ) e-mail, if so permitted by the Lease Agreement, to the Tenant(s) renting lots at;

Marston’'s Mobile Home Park, 6369 Centerville Road, Williamsburyg, Virginia this Sthday of
June, 2024

MARSTON'S MOBILE HOME PARK LLC
E g t Name of Park ﬁz Authorized Representative
Authorized Representative

—Kenneth | Heath
Printed Name of Authorized Representative



Relevant Information:

Park Name Marston’s Mobile Home Park
Park Address 6369 Centerville Road, Williamsburg, VA 23188
Number of lots: 16

Price $880,000

Name of Park Owner and Contact for Information:

Owner: Marston’s Mobile Home Park, LLC
Contact: Kenneth I. Heath
Manager
Marston’s Mobile Home Park, LLC
7549 Vincent
Toano, Virginia, 23168
Email; heathwa@jicloud.com
Phone: (757)880-0453

Copy To: Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development



